MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Walker and Councilors

Cityof )/ _ FROM: M McPherson, City Administrator
S Mirwesota SUBJECT: City Council Goal Setting, Review of 2022 Work-
_ plan Items

DATE: February 1, 2022

Background:
The Mayor requested an opportunity to review past goals and to set new priorities.

Analysis:
Attached please find:

e 2020 Power Point presentation regarding Council Goals
e 2022 Workplan and Tentative Schedule

The Workplan and Tentative Schedule contains a list of ongoing projects, topics expressed by either
Council or staff, and needs identified by the Administrator over the last almost year. It is by no
means all encompassing and does not include all of the projects that other departments may be un-
dertaking in 2022. In addition, the schedule is a best estimation, unless a schedule was noted, as to
when a project may or should commence.

Recommendation:
The Council is asked to review the attachments and provide direction as to:

e Projects or goals that were overlooked
e Priority/timing of projects



